ALl N. M,

November 22, 1960

Keith H, Willtame, Jr.
4515 Coal Ave.
Dallas, Texas

Dear Sir:

The New Mexioo Oil1 Conaervation Commission has failled to recefve
Operators Monthly Reports - Form C-115, for the months o7 July,

August, and September, 1960 for your #1 Baker Dome Unis well in

Untt F, Section 20-3]N15VW, Verde-Gallup Fadl.

Vg are thererore cancelltng the allommble which has been assigned
to this well and notify/ing the ofl transportar thdt no further oil
fe to be run from this lease until further notice from thie ofrice.

Yours very truly

Emary Co Arnold
Superuvisor, District #3
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NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
November 4, 1950

¥r, Keith H. Williams, Jr.
4515 Cole Ave.
Dallas, Texas

Gentlemen:

As of this date this office has not received Operatorts
Monthly Report, Form C-115 for the month of July, Aug. & Seot. 1940
for your well (s) in the Verde Galhup s
Pool, as listed below. We wish to remind you that these reports
should be in this office by the 24th day of each month. Repeated
delinquent reports may result in cancellation of allowables.

Very truly yours,

I. R. TRUJILLO, ‘

Administrative Assistant
IRT/1j

1 F 20-31-15 Barker Dome Unit

THIRD NOTICE

EMERY, PLEAS: SHUT THIS WELL. THANK YOU.

cc: Hobbs, New Mexico



